From: DEP Soil and Fill [DEP] <soilandfill@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 4:04 PM

To: DEP Soil and Fill [DEP] <soilandfill@dep.nj.gov>
Cc: Aspinwall, Jill [DEP] <Jill.Aspinwall@dep.nj.gov>
Subject: Dirty Dirt Law Stakeholder Meeting Invitation

Dear Stakeholder/Interested Party:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) is holding a stakeholder/interested
party meeting to receive rulemaking input for implementation of P.L.2019, ¢.397 (the Dirty Dirt Law). We will
revisit the broker/consultant/salespersons applicability per the Law, as well as a discussion of business entities
that may or may not fall under the scope of this Law. The meeting is scheduled for 1pm on Tuesday, March
1st via Microsoft Teams (a virtual meeting platform). The meeting can be accessed directly here:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1856-338-7074,939437091# United States, Camden
Phone Conference ID: 939 437 091#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Please see the agenda below for more information. For any questions or comments please contact the NJDEP
Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste A-901 Program at soilandfill@dep.nj.gov.

Meeting Agenda:

Introduction and Overview of the Meeting
Continuation of discussion from December on Broker, Salesperson and Consultant
Discussion of business entities that may or may not fall under the scope of this Law

If you plan on attending, please RSVP to Jill. Aspinwall@dep.nj.gov by February 24, 2022, COB.




